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Sullivan Engineering Group, LLC 
Civil Engineers & Land Development Consultants

 
 

 
September 30, 2014 
 
Town of Boxford  
Conservation Commission 
c/o Ross Povenmire 
7A Spofford Road 
Boxford, MA 01921 
 
Re: 46 Baldpate Road, Boxford 
 DEP File #: 114-1169 
 REQUEST TO AMENDMENT ORDER OF CONDITIONS 
 
Mr. Povenmire; 
 
The owner, Frank Guerrera, of 46 Baldpate Road is requesting to amend the Order of Conditions (Order 
recorded in Book: 32817 Page: 216) to reflect constructed site conditions and to allow the following 
modifications. 
 

1) Removal of a 28” tree on the southerly side of the house. 
2) Removal of a portion of the pool patio on the northerly and southerly end of the pool (see plan) 
3) Planting of enhancement trees, shrubs, and perennials within the 75 foot No Structure Zone, with a 

majority of the plantings being proposed in the vicinity of the 25 foot No Disturbance Buffer Zone 
between wetland flags B9-B13. 

 
Enclosed are the following to supplement this request: 
 

1) Copy of the Certified Abutters List 
2) Two (2) full size Engineered plans and seven (7) reduced sized plans, dated September 30, 2014. 

 
 
 
Very Truly Yours, 
 
 
 
Jack Sullivan, P.E. 
 
Cc:  Frank Guerrera – Owner – 46 Baldpate Road  


